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William Delgado

From: William Delgado

Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2010 3:17 PM

To: '‘Cathy Dittrich"; Michael Huget; stasevich@butzel.com; steffans@butzel.com
Cc: Enrico@traverselegal.com; 'Brian A. Hall'; Giles; Harkle; Helen Hsiao
Subject: RE: Weather Underground v Navigation Catalyst

Attachments: image001.jpg

Cathy,

| am out of the office for the rest of today but | will respond to each of these letters tomorrow, including with some
substantive responses to Enrico’s questions about the documents that he raised in one of these letters and in a previous
letter.

Thanks,
WIII

From: Cathy Dittrich [mailto:cathy.dittrich@traverselegal.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 7:40 AM

To: Michael Huget; stasevich@butzel.com; steffans@butzel.com; William Delgado
Cc: Enrico@traverselegal.com; 'Brian A. Hall'; Giles; Harkle; Helen Hsiao
Subject: Weather Underground v Navigation Catalyst

Please see attached.

Cathy Dittrich
Legal Assistant
Traverse Legal, PLC

Traverselegal.com

cathy.dittrich@traverselegal.com

231-932-0411 (office)
231-932-0636 (fax)
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